

Jun 2018 Newsletter



Meeting Information

Wednesday - Jun 27th, 7:00 pm

St. Christopher's Episcopal Church
116 Marydell Road
Linthicum Heights, MD 21090

marsdetecting.org

May 23th, 2018 Meeting Topics

- **Meeting:** *Tim Streaker*, President, called the meeting to order.
- **Guests / New Members:** Welcome to our newest members, *Tyler Willis* (*Merrill Willis's* son) and *Bryan Ruppert* of Halethorpe.
- **Treasurer:** *Lance Griffin* reported a deposit of \$845 and a balance of \$1734 (minus \$ for the closed hunt and caps). The inventory includes 32 quarters and 6 silver rounds.
- **Club Apparel:** *Tim Streaker* continued the sale of hats and shirts.
- **Future Programs:** *Paul Sweeney* reported that the program offered by *Bill Greene* of the Prince Georges Co. Police crime lab is scheduled for August at PG Co. as a MARS meeting. Spouses are welcome. Details to follow.

Tim Streaker stated the June meeting will be an auction. *Lance Griffin* will host and proceeds will benefit the members at the Closed Hunt.

- **Open Hunt:** *Tim Streaker* reported 2 early sign-ups for The Silver Frenzy V Open Hunt on September 29th at Sandy Point State Park. *Paul Sweeney* made a request for Open Hunt equipment donations. The Hunt is now advertised in 2 hunt magazines.
- **Donation:** *Mary Doyle* donated her late husband's 2 detectors (*Whites Beach Hunter* & old *Garrett*) to the Club.

Tips and Comments

Farm Hunt: *Tim Streaker* reported that the farm hunt was a success with \$240 collected for the land owner and several interesting finds (coin, millstone, adding machine).

World War I : *Lance Griffin* gave a brief history of fort locations and activity in our area during the first World War.

Contest / Board Results

50 / 50: - *Bob Smith*
Silver Round: - *Joshua Wilder*

Water: - *Bob Smith*
Relic: - *John Vice*
Land: - *Bob Smith – Steve Zurlich*
Display: - *Rodney Scott*
Find / Month: - *Bob Smith*

Terry Miller awarded ReMax gift cards to *Bob Smith* and *John Vice* for their board finds.

Reminders

Meeting Refreshments: The June meeting refreshments will be provided by *Emily and Laura Kerruish*

Club Dues: Dues for 2018 will be collected at the June meeting.

Newsletter Editor: *Paul Sweeney*
prsweeney88@gmail.com
443 794 9762 cell
240 360 2872 home